


 

 

 

INDEX 

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE          

Nurse Capitation Program           4 

SU Research           15 

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 

Preliminary FY 2024-25 Capital Outlay        36 

Facilities and Property Update         39 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Interim Financial Report          42  

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

Disability Services Policy                        50 

Family and Medical Leave act Policy        65 

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE         
  
 SUNO               82 

 SUSLA                        147 

 SUAREC                        188 

 SUBR                                                                                                                                                            225  

 SUS                        269 

SULC 287 

Credit for Prior Services                       289 

Sabbatical Request                       313 

SUNO Salary Increases                       337 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY FULL BOARD         

September 2023 BOS Meeting Minutes                     338 

SULS Fuel Ed Contract                      354 

Office of Compliance Request                     358 

Department of Energy Subaward                     361 

Contract between SULC and DCFS/LWS                        430 

              



ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
October 20, 2023 / 9:00am 

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Swearing in of the new Board Member 
 

4. Recognition of Special Guest and Presentation 
 

A. Above and Beyond Award 
 

5. Roll Call 
 

6. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

7. Public Comments 
 

8. Action Item(s) 
 

A. Request Approval of Nurse Capitation Program Contract between the Board of 
Regents and the Southern University System (SUS) 

9. Informational Item(s) 
 

A. SURESEARCH Capabilities Update 
 

10. Other Business 
 

11. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Dr. Leon Tarver, II - Chairman, Mr. Sam Gilliam –Vice-Chair, 

Atty Tony Clayton, Mrs. Maple Gaines, Mrs. Ann Smith, and Dr. Arlanda Williams 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson – Ex Officio 











































FUNDED
RESEARCH
Office of Sponsored Programs
July 2022 - June 2023

10     SOUTHERN RESEARCH



Advanced Materials and Manufacturing
Agriculture and Biological Sciences
Artificial Intelligence and Robotics
Business, Economics, and Entrepreneurship
Cybersecurity and Computer Science
Education, STEM and the Workforce
Energy and the Environment
Engineering, Computational Sciences & Services
Human Health and Wellness
Policy and Social Sciences

TARGETED RESEARCH AREAS:

11     SOUTHERN RESEARCH



12     SOUTHERN RESEARCH



13     SOUTHERN RESEARCH

















FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following Academic Affairs Committee) 

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA.  
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5. Action Item(s) 
 

A. Request Approval of Preliminary FY 2024-25 Capital Outlay (eCORTS) Submission    
     Recommendation (SUS) 

 
6. Informational Item(s) 
 

A. Facilities Update (SUS) 
    
7.  Other Business 
 
8.  Adjournment 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
MEMBERS 

     Atty Edwin Shorty - Chairman, Atty Domoine Rutledge – Vice-Chair, 
Mr. Paul Matthews, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Leon Tarver, II and Dr. Rani Whitfield 

Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio 













FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA.  
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

4. Public Comments 
 

5. Action Item(s) 
 

A. Request approval for FY 2024-2025 Budget Requests and Addenda 
1. Southern University Board and System Administration (SUS) 
2. Southern University and A&M College (SUBR) 
3. Southern University Law Center (SULC) 
4. Southern University New Orleans Campus (SUNO) 
5. Southern University Shreveport Campus (SUSLA) 
6. Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center 

(SUAREC) 
 

6. Informational Item(s) 
 

A. Financial Report 

7. Other Business 
 

8. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Dr. Arlanda Williams- Chairman, Ms. Ann Smith – Vice-Chair, 

Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mrs. Christy Reeves, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, and Dr. Leon Tarver, II 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio         

















GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Finance Committee) 

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA.  
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5. Action Item(s) 
 

A. Disability Services Policy- Policy Number 13-004 (SUS)  
This policy will bring the Southern University System into greater uniformity with the 
best practices for providing disability services to students Systemwide. 
 

B. Family and Medical Leave Act Policy - Policy Number 7-009 (SUS) 
            This policy update outlines the obligations and responsibilities of the System and  
            employees with the Family and Medical Leave Act. 
 
6. Other Business 
 
7. Adjournment 

 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

         MEMBERS 
Rev. Dr. Samuel Tolbert - Chairman, Dr. Rani Whitfield – Vice-Chair, 

Dr. Leon Tarver, Ms. Christy Reeves, Mr. Jyron Young, Atty. Edwin Shorty 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio 



























































 

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Governance Committee) 
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA. 

 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 

4. Public Comments 

5. Action Item(s) 
 

A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000 
(SUNO) 

 
Name 

 
Position/Campus 

 
Description 

 
Waived/Search 

Salary 
Current | Suggested 

Funding 
Source 

 
 

1. Jada Boudoin 

 
Associate Director of 

Admissions, Recruitment and 
Transfer Services 

New Position based on 
the reorganization of 

Admissions and 
Recruitment 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

- 

 
 

$65,000.00 

 
 

State 
 

2. Laci 
Broussard 

 
Instructional Designer 
Department of eLearning 

 
 

New Appointment 

 
 

Search 

 
 

- 

 
 

$65,000.00 

 
 

Federal 
 

3. Sheridan 
Cooper 

 
Director of Compliance 

(ADA and Title IX) 

 
Title Change/ 

Additional Duties 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

- 

 
 

$75,000.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

4. Albert Ernest 

 
Police Captain A 
SUNO Police Dept 

 
 

New Appointment 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

- 

 
 

$66,823.04 

 
 

State 
 

5. Alonda 
Gibson 

 
Chief Accountant 

Accounting and Finance Dept. 

 
 

New Appointment 

 
Internal 

Promotion 

 
 

- 

 
 

$68,500.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

6. Marvin Harris 

Assistant Director of Facilities 
Management 

Dept of Facilities Management 

 
 

New Position 

 
 

Search 

 
 

- 

 
 

$65,000.00 

 
 

State 
 

7. Carl 
Johnson 

 
Dean of Arts and Sciences 

Academic Affairs 

 
 

New Appointment 

 
 

Search 

 
 

- 

 
 

$125,000.00 

 
 

State 
 

8. Juliette 
Johnson 

 
 

Assistant to the Chancellor 

 
Title Change/ 

Additional Duties 

 
Internal 

Promotion 

 
 

- 

 
 

$61,275.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

9. Vonda Taplin 

Director of Carrer Services/ 
QEP 

Institutional Advancement/ Title III 

 
 

New Appointment 

 
 

Search 

 
 

- 

 
 

$65,000.00 

 
 

Federal 



 

B. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000 
(SUSLA) 

 
Name 

 
Position/Campus 

 
Description 

 
Waived/Search 

Salary 
Current | Suggested 

Funding 
Source 

 

1. Monique 
Armond 

Dir of Milam Street Kitchen 
Incubator/Comm. Kitchen 

Academic Affairs/ 
Workforce Development 

 
 

New Appointment 

 
 

Search 

 
 

- 

 
 

$65,000.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

2. Jeffery Ivey 

 
Police Captain A 
University Police 

 
 

New Appointment 

 
Internal 

Promotion 

 
 

$60,310.02 

 
 

$65,500.00 

 
 

State 
 

3. Shanita 
Pettaway 

 
Executive Director of 

Compliance 

 
 

New Appointment 

 
 

Waived 

 
 

- 

 
 

$85,000.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

4. Edrel Stoneham 

 
VC for Student Affairs / 

Enrollment Management 

 
 

New Appointment 

 
 

Search 

 
 

- 

 
 

$130,000.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

5. Jacoby Tubbs 

 
Executive Associate to the 

Chancellor 

 
 

New Appointment 

 
Internal 

Promotion 

 
 

$59,488.00 

 
 

$71,500.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

C. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000 
(SUAREC) 

Name Position/Campus Description Waived/Search Salary 
Current | Suggested 

Funding 
Source 

 
 

1. Kiyana Kelly 

 
Director of Center for 

Excellence 

 
 

New Position 

 
 

Waived 

 
 

- 

 
 

$65,000.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

2. Donovan Segura 

Associate 
Vice Chancellor for 

Compliance 
(Title Change) 

 

Salary Adjustment / 
Title Change 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

$122,304.00 

 
 

$139,000.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

3. Calvin Walker 

 
 

Executive Vice Chancellor 

 
Salary Adjustment/ 
Additional Duties 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

$201,734.00 

 
 

$209,000.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

D. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000 
(SUBR) 

 
Name 

 
Position/Campus 

 
Description 

 
Waived/Search 

Salary 
Current | Suggested 

Funding 
Source 

 
 

1. Chiaching Chang 

 
Coordinator of Academic 

Support Services 

 
 

Salary Adjustment 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

$75,000.00 

 
 

$85,000.00 

 
 

State 

 
 

2.. Jada Netters 

 
Disability Services 

Coordinator 

 
New Position 

Number/Salary 
Adjustment 

 
 
 

Waived 

 
 
            

$80,000.00 

 
 

           
$68,903.00 

 
 
 
State 



 

 
 

3. Debra Lawson 

 
 

ADA Coordinator 

 
 

Salary Adjustment 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

$62,903.00 

 
 

$66,000.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

5. Mary Jane Spruel 

 
Assistant Director of 

Purchasing 

 
 

Salary Adjustment 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

$64, 219.00 

 
 

$76,219.00 

 
 

State 
 
 

6. Julius Turner 

 
 

Project Director/ TRIO 

 
 

New Position 

 
 

Search 

 
 

- 

 
 

$73,000.00 

 
 

Federal 
 
 

7. Charmaine Williams 

 
Director of the Exec PHD 

Public Policy Program 

 
 

New Appointment 

 
 

Waived 

 
 

- 

 
 

$115,000.00 

 
 

State 
 

E. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000 
(SUS) 

Name Position/Campus Description Waived/Search Salary 
Current | Suggested 

Funding 
Source 

 
 

1.Cory Morgan 

AGC Procurement, Contracts, 
Leases and Public Records 
Office of General Counsel 

 
New Assignment/ 
Vacant Position 

 
 

Search 

 
 

- 

 
 

$95,000.00 

 
 

State 
 

 2. Jeremiah 
Sams 

Sys Dir for Compliance/ AVC 
for Compliance 
SUS-Compliance/ 

SUBR- Equity, Inclusion/ Title IX 

 
 

Title Change ONLY 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

-- 

 
 

-- 

 
 

-- 

 
F. Nine Month Salary Adjustment for SULC Faculty/Staff Members to Perform 

Contract Administrative Oversight and Management Duties Beyond their Normal 
Duties. 

 
Name Position/Campus LWC DCFS Total 

 
 

1. Marla Dickerson 

Project Director 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

 
 

$ 11,000.00 

 
 

$ 25,300.00 

 
 

$36,300.00 
 
 

2. Terri Mayes 

Project Manager 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

 
 

$9,666.66 

 
 

$ 25,300.00 

 
 

$34,966.66 
 
 

3. Alycia Grace O’Bear 

Administrative 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

 
 

$8,416.66 

 
 

$25,300.00 

 
 

$33,716.66 
 
 

4. Marcia Burden 

Public Relations 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

 
 

---- 

 
 

$25,300.00 

 
 

$25,300.00 
 
 

5. Candice Webb 

Administrative 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

 
 

--- 

 
 

$11,000.00 

 
 

$11,000.00 
 
 

6. John Collins 

Administrative 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

 
 

--- 

 
 

$32,300.00 

 
 

$32,300.00 
 
 

7. Keiki Jacobs 

Administrative 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

 
 

$8,750.00 

 
 

$10,025.45 

 
 

$18,775.45 
 
 

8. Alvin Washington 

Administrative 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

 
 

--- 

 
 

$25,000.00 

 
 

$25,000.00 
 

 



 

G. Request Approval for Credit for Prior Service at Other Institutions for Carlo Pedrioli, 
Full Professor (SULC) 

 
H. Request Approval of Sabbatical Leave for Dr. Patrick Carriere for Spring 2024 

Season (SUBR) 
 

I. Request Approval of Faculty Merit Increases (SUNO) 
 

6. Other Business 

7. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMBERS 

Mr. Sam Gilliam - Chairman, Mrs. Christy Reeves–Vice-Chair, 
Atty. Tony Clayton, Ms. Zazell Dudley, Dr. Leon Tarver, II, and Dr. Arlanda Williams, 

 
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio 

























LAC I BROUSSARD 
INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGNER 

CONTACT 

  

� New 011cans. t A 

SKILLS 

• Qll.iUty MAllP,1'5 Ce!'lified Peet �evl(lV/Or 
• l�am1ng MaMnemen\ Syst�ms (U<AS) 

• Training U�.Uvrty 

• Gollabor:;,tinn and SlakeltohJe: 
Management 

• Analytk:.-01 Skills 

• r.,rn-iculurn Devalopmo1\t 

• A1ilCUlate, <;anva, Mk:1osofl (lJfloo, 
GOO{ll-0 Suil�. Canv.as, etc. 

EDUCATION 

icxas Souihern University 7.004- 2009 

PROFILE 

Dedicated and detail-oriented instructional designer with a strong 
background in creating engaging and effective learning experience,.,. 
Skilled in analyzing training needs, designing Instructional materials, 
and implementi119 lnnovative strategies to rnaximize learner 
engagement and knowledge retention. Demonstrated expertise iCI 
cur!'iculum developmen1, e-learning technologies, and aduft learning 

theory. 

WORK EXPERIENCE 

Spanish Learning Specialist 

KIPP Ne1N Orleans Schools 20l9- 202:l 

• Collaborated wilh subject matter experts t(> develop a
c;omprehensive cu1rlcultm1 and learning materi11ls tailored to
diverse proficiency levels, ago groups, and learning objectives
for in•person, virtual, and hybrid learners. Developed and
administered assessments to track learner progress. Provided
timely feedback and constructive guidance lo learners to
facilitate their language development.

0achel0< - nnonce Virtual Leasing Specialist 

• Alphca t(upl)i) Alpha S.ornrity1 Inc, 

• oe-an·�-L,s: 2004 -1ooa 

• MKkllobllry Lan-ntt3ge School 
SCl\olar.ffiip rP.cipienl 2006 (�)Jamth 
lrnmP.nion) 

• 8-'J(loli Global Study Abroad 
s�holarship 1eelplom (Barcelona, 
Spalrl-2006) 

• lnlE:,n.;;tlottal Studie$ �cholarsh!IJ 
t.Qclpl.ent�Dar es aalaa'm;nn.arnlo 
2009) 

LANGUAGES 

English 

Sp.atifsh 

♦♦♦♦♦

♦♦♦♦

• Evaluate(! applicants against pr,;-established rental criteria ,1nd
made informed decisions regarding tenancy. Performed

rna, kel research to stay Informed about local real estale
m-arket trends, rental rates, ·and cornpetitlon.

Executive Assistant Operations Manager 

Parish Management 2015 - 2017 

Assisted with the planning, organizing, and execulion of daily 
operational activities. Developed a manual of procedures to 
oulline company standards and drive efficiency and customer 
satisfaction. Respo11sible for t;ocin1 media account maimenancc, 

implementing investment policies and procedures, ensurii19 the 
accurate preparation and filing of c-0ntracts, and developing 
allfances wi1h the board of uustees, follow investors, and clients. 



LAC I BROUSSARD 
INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGNER 

CONTACT 

EXPERTISE 

• Oemonsi\r(ll�d �blllty to create an
inclusive and eng;:inlh!J leamjn_g
environment, resulting in hi11h
learner sat.lsfaction and
knoviledge retenllon.
Implemented a OOJ11lnuous
Improvement process-for 11.ah,lllg
pro�Jrarns, $0liciting feedback
from le�lfl�rs and stakeholders
and making itent\lVF.
-1.mhancements based on the hiput
r�celved.
Collaboraled with cross-
functional 1e;,m� to develop �n e·
leaming platto,m, allowin{I
IP.�nu�rs to-access learning
mate•il:tiH remotely.

REFERENCES 

Ashley Scroeant 

0 S04-800-S890 

C8J ashle�ergear\l@oullook.com 

Jonnlfer Guzzar.di 

□ sn4.421-9sso

� Jen0Jf<-rg1JZU1r<li@�otmi.il.oom 

WORK EXPERIENCE 

Appointment Specialist 

Mox Home 7.()14 • 2015 

• Provided excellent custornet seivi� through promptly answering
calls, .effective communication, and follow-ups. Enhan�.ed
customer satisfaction by actlve.ly listening to custon1e1' needs,
informing then, about company products and promotions-, and
appropriately preparing them for sales appointments.

Outreach Coordinator 

Nicks lnternntio11al Community Foundation 2011 ·2014 

• Plan and organ�e community events, workshops, seminars, and
other qulreach acllvllies, Coordinate logistics, secure venues,
manage budgets, and ensure successful execution of events.
Promote events through various channels to maximize attendance
and �ngagement. Create compelling ouueach materials. including
brochures, presentations; newsletters, and social media �ontont
Ensure. consistency of messaging and branding across .all

materials.

Graduate Teaching Assistant 

Georgia State University 2009-2010 

• Ullllzed a variejy of media to teach Spanish 1 concepts. Maintained
accurate records of learner grades and attendance. Conducted
office hour sessions to provide additional academic support 10
leamers. Engaged in professional development opportunllles 10
enhance teaching skills- and knowledge.























































































































































































Kiyana E. Kelly, MPA 
   

Education Skills 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE 

DociOflllC RI Public Polley 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE 

Maste,· ot i>unllc Adminhmnllon

2022·2025 

2013 

Thesis: An An/llysls on the Impact of Health om! Fis Link to the Acarlemir. 
Sur:ce�., of swt1en1s 

SOUTHEASTERN LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY 

Bachelor of Scie!lce, Hei:1llh Educallon & Promo Lion 
Concentration in Wor1<site & community Hcallh 

Experience 

2008 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AGRICULTURE RESEARCH & EXTENSION CENTER 

AsSWiile A9ent. i::am,ly & Consumer Science I You1h Dovetopmeot - 40 Hours Wq.ekly 

, Problem-SolVing 

Auenlion to detail 

, Analytical 

Computer Skills 

, Interpersonal Skills 

, Strong Communication 

2019 - Present 

• oev�lop resource materials surJ, as ractslieclS, PowerPolnls, lnfogr11,phlcs, worksheets, and social mc,d,a content
CoOduct Family a11d Consumer Sciences (FCS) and Youth Development '"°'kshops/lrainn,g lo provide evidence-based
resomch lu community constituents
Coordinate rijcruilment activities for tB1 gcted clientcle in East Baton Rouge and Enst Fcltcfana ParlS/lcs Collr.c1 data by
assessing knowted!Je via pre/post-survey touls

• Pilo1 Ille Sister's Tooet11c1: Move More, Eal Belter pilot progrnm to 30+ 11aniclpan1n 1hrough multiple platforms 10 dellver
evidence-based nutrition and physical activity cl<1sscs through the Cemc, of Exoencncc for Nulfftlon, Hcallh. nnd
Wellness ana QUaUty of Ute

• Pilot tM out I/le Mud program teaching horticullure nnd nutrilitin classes to «d/udicated ond homeless teens
, Far.tl�ate Youth Development 4-11 Heallhy Habits, Youlll Futures. and Hea1u, RoCks grants via workshops tor tOuo+

you1h serve as the Principal tnves1i9ator for the 4-H Healltly Hab1ts Walrilart Grant in  1he amount on$30,00D-1-
Scrve �• r>rlncipal tnvesUgotor tnr the NMP 12 Youth f'utures Gfanl in tile amoum of$33,935 

• Serve as chair lor the 801h SUARl=C Lives1ock Ag Expellcnce Extilbition to,· youm
• Secure fllatirmal 4-H scholarships for youlll lo i\llend conf�rences in the Kmounl al $9,550

Secure �-H 1-eacl 10 Changr. rnini•granl ror the Youlh Transient Povc,1y Plll!lfam tn 1he runount or $2,000
• serve as Preccpuir- lor Ille Sowhorn Unlversily Dietetic 111ter1iship Implement gardens wi1hin commuoftles an� $Chools

dcemc� as lood cteser1s
• Parlir,ipnte ln health, career, and communily lairs to conduct outreach uy providing cducuUonal cllsplays LP.act annual

advlsory councils with commu11ily partners 10 form parll\t!IShips
Manage emptoye11 training fnr JO new hires, over a period of?A ,non1hs nlte11r19 conUrnrous ouldance ond mentorslllp nt,
beSI pracdces wl\lkl providing constructive leedback

, Pmllcipale on inte, view panels lor potential ca11dlctntes for va1lous posillons within cooperalive Cxlenslon 



















































































































































































































































































































 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following Personnel Affairs Committee) 

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA. 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

4. Public Comments 

5. Resolutions 
 

6. Action Item(s)1 

A. Approval of Minutes of the September 15, 2023, SUS Board of Supervisors 
Meeting 

 
B. Approval of Committee Recommendations 

 
C. Request Approval of Contract Between S. U. Laboratory School and Fuel 

Education, LLC (SUBR) 
 

D. Request Approval to Rename the Office of Equity, Inclusion and Title IX to the 
Office for Compliance (SUS)(SUBR)(SUNO)(SUAREC) 

 
E. Request Approval of Subaward between the Department of Energy and Southern 

University Baton Rouge (SUBR) 
 

F. Request Approval of Contracts between Southern University Law Center and 
DCFS and LWC (SULC) 

 
G.  Consideration of Proposed Amendment to By-Laws 

 
H.  Request Approval to conduct a focus search for SUBR Chancellor 

 
I. Chancellor’s Evaluations 

 
7. Informational Item(s) 

 
A. Presidential Report 

 
a. Update on Medical School 
 



 

B. Chancellor’s Reports 
 

1 Pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute 42:17, executive session may be required. 
 
 

8. Other Business 

9. Adjournment 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



1 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

Friday, September 15, 2023 / 9:00am 
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA.  

 
MINUTES 

 
The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair 
Myron K. Lawson.   
 
The invocation was given by Minister Kenneth Dawson who is a member of The GCM Worship 
Center.  The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Kelvin Love, a honor student at Southern 
University Lab School.  
 
AGENDA ITEM 3:  RECOGNITION OF SPECIAL GUEST AND PRESENTATION – 
Chairman Myron K. Lawson 
 

A. Above and Beyond Award 

Minister Bolden recognized Ms. Golden Smith 

 

AGENDA ITEM 4:  ROLL CALL 

Roll Call by President-Chancellor Dennis J. Shields 

Present:  Dr. Leon Tarver - Chairman, Mr. Sam Gilliam –Vice-Chair, Atty Jody Amedee, Mrs. Maple 
Gaines, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Arlanda Williams and Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio 

Absent: NONE 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

There was a motion by Dr. Arlanda Williams and second by Mrs. Ann Smith to adopt the agenda.  
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: ACTION ITEM(s) 
Chairman Lawson introduced Sir Excellency Haidaya Claxton (St. Kitts) who introduced the St. 
Kitts/Nevis Delegation.  S.E. Haidaya Claxton gave comments.   



2 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 
The motion was made by Mr. Sam Gilliam and seconded by Dr. Arlanda Williams to approve 
Action Items 7A.   

  
Motion Approved. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
A. Request Approval of MOU between SUS and the Ministry of Education of the 

Federation of St. Kitts Nevis (SUS)  

Affiliation agreement between the Southern University System and the Ministry of Education 
of the Federation of St. Kitts and Nevis whereby qualified residents of St. Kitts and Nevis are 
afforded opportunities to further their education by attending an institution within the 
Southern University System. 

Chancellor John Pierre provided brief comments.  The motion was made by Mr. Sam Gilliam 
and seconded by Atty. Jody Amedee to approve Action Items 7B.   
  

Motion Approved. 
 

B. Request Approval for Curriculum Change in the College of Humanities and 
Interdisciplinary Studies and John B. Cade Library (SUBR) 

 

Chancellor John Pierre provided brief comments on Action Item C (1-2) 

C. Request Approval of Endowed Professorship Recommendations of Faculty Members 
Who have been Nominated and Meet the Criteria for Eligibility. 

1. SUBR - The motion was made by Dr. Arlanda Williams and seconded by Ms. 
Zazell Dudley to approve Action Items 7C (1).   

Motion Approved. 

2. SULC – The motion was made by Dr. Arlanda Williams and seconded by Mr. 
Sam Gilliam to approve Action Item 7C (2) 

Motion Approved.  

Chancellor John Pierre and Dr. Dawn Kight provided comments.   

D. Request Approval of Academic Rank for Librarians (SUBR) - The motion was made 
by Mr. Sam Gilliam and seconded by Dr. Arlanda Williams to approve Action Item 
7D. 

Motion Approved.  

AGENDA ITEM 8:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM(s) 

A. CEO Roundtable on Cancer – Going 4 Gold Accreditation Announcement (SULC) 



3 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 9:  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None 

 
AGENDA ITEM 10:  ADJOURNMENT 

 
A motion was made by Dr. Arlanda Williams to adjourn the meeting.  

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following Academic Affairs Committee) 

Friday, September 15, 2023 
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA.  

 
AGENDA 

 
Board Chair Myron Lawson announced the convening of the Facilities and Property Committee. 
Chairman Atty Edwin Shorty called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President-Chancellor Shields 
 
Present:   Atty. Edwin Shorty – Chairman, Atty Domoine Rutledge – Vice Chair, Dr. Leon Tarver II, Mr. 
Paul Mathews, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Rani Whitfield, and Mr. Myron K. Lawson, - Ex Officio 
 
Absent: None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield and seconded by Mr. Paul Mathews to adopt the agenda.  
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEM(s) 
 
Mr. Kenneth Dawson gave a presentation and update on all campuses per last month’s 
recommendations.  He provided a handout with all the information.    
 

The motion was made by Dr. Rani Whitfield and seconded by Mr. Paul Matthews to 
approve Action Items 5A.  

Motion Approved. 

 
A. Request Approval of Preliminary FY 2024-25 Capital Outlay (eCORTS) Submission    
     Recommendation (SUS) 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6: INFORMATIONAL ITEM(s) 
 

A. Facilities Update (SUS) 
Mr. Dawson informed the members that the items are in the packet.   He provided 
information on the meeting with the Board of Regents/Deferred Maintenance.   



5 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Atty Edwin Shorty recommend that President Shields look at facilities department and get 
Dawson assistance so he can focus more on projects.   President Shields mentioned he have been 
looking at changes.  He and Mr. McClinton have been in discussion.   
 
AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Dr. Rani Whitfield to adjourn the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 
Friday, September 15, 2023 

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 
 J S Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
9:00 AM 

 
MINUTES 

 
Board Chair Myron K. Lawson announced the convening of the Finance Committee. Chairman 
Dr. Arlanda Williams called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President-Chancellor Shields 
 
Present: Dr. Arlanda Williams- Chairman, Mrs. Ann Smith -Vice-Chair, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mrs. 
Christy Reeves Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Dr. Leon Tarver II, and Atty. Mr. Myron K. Lawson - 
Ex Officio 
 
Absent: None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Ms. Christy Reeves and seconded by Mr. Sam Gilliam the agenda was recommended 
for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM(s): 
 

A. Financial Report  
 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
  
A motion was made by Mr. Sam Gilliam to adjourn the meeting. 
 

 



7 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Finance Committee) 

Friday, September 15, 2023 
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA.  

 
AGENDA 

 
Board Chair Myron K. Lawson announced the convening of the Governance Committee. Vice 
Chairman Dr. Rani Whitfield called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President-Chancellor Shields 
 
Present: Dr. Rani Whitfield – Vice Chairman, Mrs. Christy Reeves, Atty Edwin Shorty, Dr. 
Leon Tarver, II, Mr. Jyron Young and Atty. Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio 
 
Absent: Rev. Dr. Samuel Tolbert – Chairman 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Leon Tarver and seconded by Mrs. Christy Reeves the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Tracie L. Washington, Esq. – speaking on SUS ADA.   
 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEM(s): 
 
The motion was made by Atty Edwin Shorty and second by Mr. Jyron Young that Action Item 
5A be approved.   
 
Motion Approved  
 

A. Americans with Disabilities Act Policy (Policy Number 6-011)  
This policy is to outline and unify the System's standards and procedures for ADA 
compliance in regard to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, its Amending Act of 
2008, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Louisiana Employment 
Discrimination Law, Act 103 of the 2022 Regular Legislative Session, and Act 393 of the 
2023 Regular Legislative Session. 
 
 
 



8 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 
The motion was made by Atty Edwin Shorty and second by Mr. Jyron Young that Action Item 
5B be approved.   
 
Motion Approved  
 

B. Risk Management Policy (Policy Number 12-003)  
This policy is to uniform risk management policies and procedures throughout the System 
in order to achieve better compliance in an effort to protect System employees from 
accidents and to reduce the System's insurance costs. 
 
Dr. Appeaning provided summary.  
Atty shortyHe also mentions to the board that the information is listed as an action item 
because it’s a SACSCOC Requirement.   
 
The motion was made by Atty Edwin Shorty and second by Mr. Jyron Young that Action Item 
5C be approved.  
 
Motion Approved  
 

C. Request Approval of 2022 – 2023 Board Self Evaluation. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Jyron Young to adjourn the meeting. 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Governance Committee) 

Friday, September 15, 2023 
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA.  

 
MINUTES 

 
Board Chair Myron Lawson announced the convening of the Personnel Affairs Committee. 
Chair Mr. Sam Gilliam called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by President Shields 
 
Present: Mr. Sam Gilliam - Chairman, Mrs. Christy Reeves–Vice-Chair, Atty Jody Amedee, Ms. Zazell 
Dudley, Dr. Leon Tarver, II., Dr. Arlanda Williams and Mr. Myron Lawson - Ex Officio 
 
Absent: None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Arlanda Williams and seconded by Ms. Zazell Dudley the agenda was 
recommended for adoption with the following amendments:  Action Item 5B (1), addition (Item 5B(9) 
and deletion (Item 5E).    
 
There was a unanimous vote for the additions and deletions.  
 
AGENDA ITEM 4:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

1. Howard White – Alum on behalf of College of Engineering 
2. Lee Hampton – on behalf of the SU Alumni Society of College of Engineering 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEM(S) 
 
The motion was made by Dr. Leon Tarver and second by Dr. Arlanda Williams that Action Item 
5(A-B) be approved globally with Chairman Myron K. Lawson removing himself from the 
voting.   
 
Motion Approved  
 
Atty Rutledge stressed how important the interim positions are and there should be a robust 
search.  He asked President Shields what his plan for the positions was.  President Shields said a 
search committee will be created quickly.  
 
Atty Rutledge asked Dr. Lealon Martin to come to the podium.  Dr. Martin gave comments and 
greeted the board members.  
 



10 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 

A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000 
(SUNO) 

Name Position/Campus Description Waived/Search Salary Funding Source 

1. Precious 
Alridge 

AVC Student Affairs/ 
Director of Student 

Development 
Title Change 

Title Change ONLY due to 
reorganization N/A $112,000.00 State/Federal 

2. David Bocage 

Associate Director/ 
Academic Coach for 

Student Support Services 
Title Change 

Title Change and Salary Increase 
for Newly Funded Grant N/A $65,000.00 Federal 

3. Rebecca 
Chaisson 

Dean of the School of 
Social Work 

Equity Increase 
Equity Increase for the Dean of 

Social Work N/A $105,000.00 State 

4.  Linda 
Frederick 

Executive Director of Trio 
College Program 

Title Change 
Title Change and Salary Increase 

for Newly Funded Grant N/A $89,000.00 Federal 

5. Heather 
Freeman 

AVC for Enrollment 
Management & Student 

Success/ Director of 
University College 

Title Change 
Title Change ONLY Due to 

Reorganization  N/A $105,000.00 State/ Federal 

6. Atia 
Washington 

Executive Director for 
Admissions, Recruitment 

and Dual Enrollment 
Title Change 

Title Change and Salary Increase 
Due to Reorganization  N/A $85,000.00 State 

7. Constance 
Woods 

Director, Connecting 
Minority Communities 

New Appointment   Search $72,000.00 Federal 
 

B. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000 
(SUBR) 

Name Position/Campus Description Waived/Search Salary Funding Source 

1. Jourdan Hilaire 

Interim Director of First and 
Second-Year Experience 

 

Salary increases due to 
additional duties and 

responsibilities  N/A $66,000.00 State 

2. Anthony 
Jackson 

Interim VC for Enrollment 
Management 

New Appointment 

 

N/A $140,000.00 State 

3. Lealon 
 Martin 

Dean of College of Science 
and Engineering 

New Appointment 

 

Search $205,000.00 State 

4. Patrick     
               Mensah 

Senior Associate VC of 
Academic Affairs 

New Appointment 

 

Waived $ 204,000.00 State/Federal 

5. Cedric  
Noel 

Director of the Student Union 
and Scheduling 

Salary Adjustment 

 

N/A $60,000.00 State 

6. Avis O’Bryant-
Chaney 

Interim AVC for Student 
Success 

New Appointment 

 

N/A $96,000.00 State/ Federal 



11 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 

7. Jovan Thomas 

Interim Dean of University 
College 

New Appointment 

 

N/A $90,000.00 State/ Federal 

8. Michael 
Wells 

Interim Executive Director of 
Admissions 

New Appointment 

 

N/A $81,000.00 State 

9. Phillip Smith 

Asst. Golf 
Coach/Development 

Coordinator  
New Appointment  

 

N/A $70,000.00 State 
The motion was made by Dr. Arlanda Williams and seconded by Atty Jody Amedee, that Action 
Item 5C be approved. 
 
Motion Approved  
 
Mr. Alfred Harrell provided comments on item 1 and 4. 

 
C. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000 

(SUS) 
Name Position/Campus Description Waived/Search Salary Funding Source 

1. Christopher 
Freeman 

Vice President of 
Advancement Operations 

New Position 
Position recommended to 

support the Capital Campaign Search $130,000.00 

Southern University 
System Foundation 

(SUSF) 

2. Morkieth 
Phillips 

Executive Director of the 
Honore’ Center 

Title Change and 
Salary Increase 

Duties have expanded to include 
programming throughout the 

system Waived $95,000.00 State 

3. John Pierre 

Interim Executive Vice 
President/Chief Academic 

Officer 
6-month appointment to assist 

with SUBR Operations  N/A $54,000.00 State 

4. Biyaka 
Williams 

Vice President of Institutional 
and Legacy Giving 

New Position 
Position recommended to 

support the Capital Campaign Search $140,000.00 

Southern University 
System Foundation 

(SUSF) 
 
The motion was made by Dr. Leon Tarver and seconded by Ms. Zazell Dudley, that Action Item 
5D be approved. 
 
Motion Approved  
 

D. Request Approval of Recommendation for Prior Service Credit at Other Institutions 
for Associate Professor Ryan Stoa (SULC) 

 
E. Request Approval of Faculty Merit Increases (SUNO) 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 Atty Shorty ask that the board fully support The Honore’ Center.  
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 
A motion was made by Dr. Arlanda Williams to adjourn the meeting. 



12 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following Personnel Affairs Committee) 

Friday, September 15, 2023 
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA.  

 
AGENDA 

 
The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Chairman 
Myron K. Lawson. 
 
Roll Call by President Shields 
 
PRESENT 
Atty Jody Amedee, Ms. Zazell Dudley, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Ms. Maple Gaines, Mr. Myron 
Lawson, Mr. Paul Matthews, Ms. Christy Reeves, Atty Domoine Rutledge, Atty Edwin Shorty, 
Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Leon Tarver, II, Rev. Dr. Rani Whitfield, Dr. Arlanda Williams and Mr. 
Jy’Ron Young 
 
ABSENT 
Dr. Samuel Tolbert 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield and seconded by Mrs. Ann Smith the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Dr. Albert Samuels – (Action Item 6E) – he provided comments in reference to SUBR.  He said 
SUBR campus needs a permanent chancellor, and the structure should change.  
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: RESOLUTIONS 

Dr. Allen Vital, Chief of Staff read resolutions for the following: 
  Paula Annette Admas-Dennis 

• Erica Allison Bilbo 
• Matthew Causey  
• Christiana Melacon Chaisson 
• Clifford Roy Collins  

There was a motion by Atty Domoine Rutledge to approve the read resolutions and Mr. 
Raymond Fondel second the motion. 

Motion approved. 



13 | P a g e
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM 6: ACTION ITEM(s) 

There was a motion by Mrs. Christy Reeves and second by Mr. Paul Matthews to approve action 
item 6A. 

Motion passed. 

A. Approval of Minutes of the August 18, 2023, SUS Board of Supervisors Meeting 

There was a motion by Mr. Raymond Fondel and second by Mr. Jyron Young to approve action 

item 6B. 

Motion passed. 

B. Approval of Committee Recommendations.

There was a motion by Mrs. Ann Smith and second by Dr. Leon Tarver to approve action item 

6C. 

Motion passed. 

Chancellor John Pierre / Mrs. Monica Hawkins / Dr. Michael Stubblefield responsible for Item 
6C.  Chairman Lawson asked Mrs. Monica Hawkins to come to podium and give a summary of 
her deliverables.    

C. Request Approval of CEA between SUBR and SUNO, SULC, SUAREC, and
SUSLA (SUBR, SUNO, SULC, SUAREC, and SUSLA). Cooperative Endeavor
Agreement between SUBR and SUNO, SULC, SUAREC, and SUSLA to
memorialize obligations to assist in achieving the outcomes in SUBR’s grant
from LDH.

There was a motion by Atty Domoine Rutledge and second by Dr. Rani Whitfield to go into 
executive session.  All board members were present except for Rev. Dr. Samuel Tolbert.  

There was a motion by Mr. Paul Matthews and second by Ms. Zazell Dudley to come out of 
executive session.  All board members were present except for Rev. Dr. Samuel Tolbert. 

D. Annual Evaluation of President-Chancellor
Modification of John Pierre’s additional title from Interim Executive Vice
President to Interim Executive Vice Chancellor of the SUBR Campus;
Reinstatement of Dr. James Ammons as the Executive Vice President of the
Southern University System; Recommendation to Deconsolidate the Roles of
President-Chancellor; and Initiation of a Search for a New Chancellor for SUBR

E. Request Approval for the Restructuring of the Organizational Chart for the
Southern University System and Baton Rouge Campus. (SUS/SUBR)



14 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes September 15, 2023 
 
In reference to item 6E, President Shields makes the recommendation to change the course and 
have a chancellor of SUBR which will be the senior executive for SUBR.   
 
There was a motion by Mr. Sam Gilliam and second by Dr. Arlanda Williams to accept the 
recommendation. 
 
Motion passed and approved.  
 
       
AGENDA ITEM 7: INFORMATIONAL ITEM(s): 
 

A. Presidential Report 
 

B. Chancellor’s Reports 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None   
 
AGENDA ITEM 9: ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Motion made by Dr. Rani Whitfield to adjourn the meeting.  
 
 
___________________________ 

1 Pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute 42:17, executive session may be required. 
 
  

























































































































































































































































































NOTICE  
PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO BY-LAWS 

 
Notice is hereby given that an item to amend Article II, Section 1.A. of the By-Laws of 

the Board of Supervisors of Southern University has been placed on the Agenda of the Board for 

the October 20, 2023, meeting.  The proposed amendment would suspend that portion which 

prohibits a Board member from serving more than two (2) terms in the same office during a six 

(6) year appointment. The Amendment of the suspension of the term(s) of office shall be 

effective for one (1) year and expiring on October 31, 2024. 

AMENDMENT 

Article II, Section 1.A. is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Article II  

Officers and Personnel of the Board  

Section 1. Chairman and Vice Chairman.  

A.  Election. The Board shall elect officers at its November meeting each year, for a term 

beginning January 1.  These officers shall be the Chairman and Vice Chairman.  The terms of the 

Chairman and Vice Chairman shall be for a period of one year.  An officer of the Board shall not 

serve more than two years in the same position during any six-year term appointment as a 

member of the Board. 

The provision in the section which reads “An officer of the Board shall not serve more than two 

years in the same position during any six-year term appointment as a member of the Board,” is 

suspended from operation or effect, beginning October 20, 2023, through October 31, 2024.”) 

language added 

language deleted 


	Nurse Capitation Program 
	SU Research	
	Preliminary FY 2024-25 Capital Outlay
	Facilities and Property Update
	Interim Financial Report
	Disability Services Policy
	Family and Medical Leave act Policy
	SUNO Personnel
	SUSLA Personnel
	SUAREC Personnel
	SUBR Personnel
	SUS Personnel
	SULC Personnel
	Credit for Prior Services
	Sabbatical Request
	SUNO Salary Increases
	SU Minutes
	SULS Fuel Ed Contract
	Office of Compliance Request
	Department of Energy Subaward	
	Contract between SULC and DCFS/LWS     
	Proposed Amendment to By-Laws



